# Sacramento Youth Soccer League Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N. • U.S.Y.A. • U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A.

P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822



## SYSL BOARD OF MANAGER'S MEETING August 19, 2003

#### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:45 p.m.

#### **ROLL CALL:**

All Clubs in attendance except Valley Hi

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Robert Sperry motion to accept minutes as listed, Alan Whisenand seconds the motion. Approved.

#### **VISITOR:**

Equipment Manager and Registrar from Tahoe Park and Sophia who will be handling pins, and Nick the Pizza kid.

#### FIRST VICE REPORT:

There will be a meeting on August 26<sup>th</sup> to prepare the Coaches packets. Volunteers needed to put these together.

#### (HEAD COACH REPORT:

Steve reported on the goal keepers' clinic to be held August 19<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup>. Up to 2 keepers are permitted with the coach on the 21<sup>st</sup>. The meeting on the 19<sup>th</sup> is for the Coaches.

A thank you was offered to Steve of his help for setting up the Clinics.

A request was made to have Clinics in December. A guarantee would be needed of at least 20 coaches attending to reserve an instructor.

#### (HEAD REFEREE REPORT):

Don submitted a list for the Coaches of the certified referees. Please review and update as needed.

Parkway hosted a clinic, 14 attended with 9 passing.

Woodland had 20 attend with 17 passing.

Greenhaven had 21 attend, with 19 passing.

Dixon had 9 attend, with 6 passing, and LandPark had 29 attend with 25 passing.

Less than 50% of participants were adults and more adults are needed.

Thank you to the Clubs who hosted the Clinics.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT:

No report to submit as in the process of moving and the computer is being serviced. Reports that the change in the cell phone carrier has reduced the bill by \$100.00.

#### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

There are presently 7400 players registered which is low for this time of year.

Registrars are presently in the middle of lamination.

League Registrars phone numbers are not to be given out to anyone. Club Registrars have a list of phone numbers for their use.

#### SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

No report.

#### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

No report as out of town.

#### PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

The next District meeting will be held at Cherry Island. No other report to make.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

Coaches Alliance will meet tomorrow night at Lisbon School from 7-9 p.m.

Two of SYSL coaches are being honored at the River Cats game, Tina Johnson for Greenhaven, U12 G and Dan Harris for LandPark U14G, on August 20<sup>th</sup>.

Ross volunteered to honor 1 boy and 1 girl coach for good sportsmanship.

Michelle reports that things are bad at this time. She will need a list from the Clubs computers so that the teams can be ranked by Monday. 20 teams are not viable, so Managers should check as the teams will need to be dropped if not complete.

There are about 550 teams registered.

The U19 coaches have been contacted by Bill Norris and will be having a meeting.

Ross thanks Michelle for all her help.

Liz Buno asks questions regarding beads in hair or permanent jade bracelets worn by children, are these allowed. It is up to the referee, but no jewelry at all is allowed. Headbands and handkerchiefs are also not allowed as these are not part of the uniform.

It is up to the referee if they will require short fingernails.

A reminder that medical clearance is needed to wear a brace. See insert K in the CYSA manual covering things that are allowed.

Glasses, hearing aids, insulin pumps and cochlear implants are allowed.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Thank you to Andrew Zeimer for the clinics.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

No new business.

### **GOOD OF GAME:**

## **ADJOURNMENT:**

Meeting adjourned.

Thank You to Janet Sheets for recording the minutes of this meeting.

Valley Hi Club will host the September meeting at Prairie Elementary School, 5251 Valley Hi Drive Take 99 So, exit Mack Rd West First left is Valley Hi, follow around to Prairie